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Marguerite McLean 

From: Marguerite McLean 
Sent: 

To: Kiwanis Curry 
cc: Jim Polk 
Subject: RE: Undocketed Document no. 01690-1 1 

- 

Monday, October 10,201 1 11:32 AM 

P e r  th is  e-mail. The Clerk's Office will move DN 01689-1 I and confidential 

DN 01690-1 1 from Docket 110000-OT t o  060614-TC. 
Thank you for  bringing t h i s  t o  my ottention. 

Morguer i te  ti. /%Leon 

Records Techniciun 

Florido Public Service Commission 

Office of Commission Clerk 

2540 Shumord Ook Boulevard 

Tollahussee. Florido 32399-0850 
850-4I 3-6824 

From: Kiwanis Curry 
Sent: Monday, October 10, 2011 11:06 AM 
To: Marguerite McLean 
Subject: FW: Undocketed Document no. 01690-11 

Hi Marguerite, 

Per our conversation on Friday, Undocketed Document No. 01690-1 I, and all 
corresponding documents, should be moved to Docket No. 060614-TC. If you 
have any questions, please let me know. 

Thanks 

Kiwanis 

From: Brenda Merritt 
Sent: Thursday, October 06, 2011 9:51 AM 
To: Clayton Lewis 
Subject: Undocketed Document no. 01690-11 

GTL (Self) - (CONFIDENTIAL) Final report for 2/11, pursuant to Order PSC-09- 
0583-AS-TC. 

Do we need to retain or return this document? 
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